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Dear Mr. Preston, 
 
Further to your request for information received on 14/04/2016 and allocated reference 
number FOI-2016-2916 please find below our response to your question. 
 
 
Questions and Responses 

 
1. Who is the Trust's current supplier for their Electronic Patient Record? 

MEDITECH 
 

2. What is the contract start and end date for the Electronic Patient Record? 
We are contracted for 7 years with a 3 year extension option, so the end date would 
be June 2023 (including the extension option). 
 

3. Who is the Trust's current supplier for your Patient Administration System? 
MEDITECH 
 

4. What is the contract start and end date for the Patient Administration System? 
We are contracted for 7 years with a 3 year extension option, so the end date would 
be June 2023 (including the extension option). 
 

5. When are you due to start looking to re-procure your clinical systems? 
This information is not recorded centrally. Therefor we do not hold any information 
in relation to your request as specified. 
 

6. Who supplies the Trust's integration system? 
The main system is Summit Healthcare Interface. We also use the integration 
system built into MEDITECH 6. 
 

7. Who is the Trust's current Chief Clinical Information Officer? 
Peter Young. 
 

8. Which member of the board is responsible for IT? 
Chief Clinical Information Officer. 
 

9. As part of planning for the replacement of PAS how much has your organisation 
assigned a specifically for data migration to offset the risks to revenue generation 
post go-live of the new system? 
As the end date of our contract is 2023, there is no current planning for 
replacement. 
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10. How many FTEs does the Trust employ to clean data and handle data quality 
problems? 
3.2 FTE 
 

11. Does the Trust use any external organisation to provide tools and /or services for 
data quality improvements? 
No. 
 

12. What is the estimated cost of cleaning data for statutory reporting ? 
This information is not recorded centrally. Therefor we do not hold any information 
in relation to your request as specified. 
 

13. What is the estimated cost of cleaning data for clinical risk avoidance? 
This information is not recorded centrally. Therefor we do not hold any information 
in relation to your request as specified. 
 

14. Who is responsible within your organisation for identifying the technical 
requirements for systems that support sustainability plans as described in the Five 
Year Forward View? 
CCIO 

 
 
If you have any queries about this response or wish to discuss your request further please 
contact the Information Governance team.  
 
If you are unhappy with the response provided, you are entitled, under the Freedom of 
Information Act to request an internal review. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Information Governance Team 
Corporate Affairs 
 
 
Copyright Notice 
The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, 
Designs and Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, 
including any non-commercial research you are doing and for the purposes of news 
reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication and subscription 
charge, would require the permission of the copyright holder. In accordance with 
the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005, information provided to 
you may not be used for commercial publication, subscription charge or sold on to 
a third party, without the permission of Alder Hey Children’s NHS Foundation Trust. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


